
City of Tacoma 

Form No. SPEC-220A Revised:  07/08/2022 

Public Works Department, Facilities Management 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATE:  5/18/2023 

REVISIONS TO: 
Request for Proposals Specification No. PW23-0097F 
On-Call Cost Estimating Services 

NOTICE TO ALL PROPOSERS: 

This addendum is issued to clarify, revise, add to or delete from, the original specification 
documents for the above project.  This addendum, as integrated with the original specification 
documents, shall form the specification documents.  The noted revisions shall take precedence 
over previously issued specification documents and shall become part of this contract. 

REVISIONS TO THE SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 

The submittal deadline has been changed to 11:00 a.m., Pacific Time, Tuesday, May 30, 2023.  

REVISIONS TO THE GENERAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS: 

Remove and replace pages listed below to fix broken hyperlinks 

Pages 2-3 RFP page:   
• Submittal deadline changed to May 30, 2023
• Update link to Bid Opening
• Update link to Register for the Bid Holders List
• Update link to see list of vendors registered for this solicitation.

Page 13 Section 9.6 Sustainability.  
• Update link to Respondents Guide

Page 14 Section 9.7 Equity in Contracting 
• Update link to Washington State Office of Minority and Women’s Business Enterprise
• Update link to Equity in Contracting Program website

Page 15 Section 15 STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS / GENERAL PROVISIONS 
• Update link to City of Tacoma Standard Terms and Conditions

Page 16 Section 20. ENVIRONMENTALLY PREFERABLE PROCUREMENT 
• Update link to City’s Sustainable Procurement Policy
• Update link to Climate Action Plan
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Form No. SPEC-220A  Revised:  07/08/2022 

NOTE:  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by initialing the corresponding space as 
indicated on the signature page.  Vendors who have already submitted their bid/proposal may 
contact the Purchasing Division at 253-502-8468 and request return of their bid/proposal for 
acknowledgment and re-submittal.  Or, a letter acknowledging receipt of this addendum may be 
submitted in an envelope marked Request for Proposals Specification No. PW23-0097F 
Addendum No. 1.  The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including, in certain 
circumstances, for failure to appropriately acknowledge this addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

cc:  Joshua Clarke / Public Works Facilities 
       Mina Zarelli / Public Works Facilities  
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City of Tacoma 
Public Works Department, Facilities Management 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  PW23-0097F 

On-Call Cost Estimating Services 

Submittal Deadline:  11:00 a.m., Pacific Time, Tuesday, May 30, 2023 
Submittals must be received by the City’s Procurement and Payables Division prior to 11:00 a.m. Pacific 
Time. For electronic submittals, the City of Tacoma will designate the time of receipt recorded by our 
email, sendbid@cityoftacoma.org, as the official time of receipt. This clock will be used as the official 
time of receipt of all parts of electronic bid submittals. Late submittals will be returned unopened and rejected 
as non-responsive. 
Submittal Delivery:  Sealed submittals will be received as follows: 

By Email: 
sendbid@cityoftacoma.org 
Maximum file size: 35 MB. Multiple emails may be sent for each submittal. 

 
Bid Opening: Submittals must be received by the City’s Procurement and Payables Division prior to 11:00 
a.m. Pacific Time. Sealed submittals in response to a RFB will be opened Tuesday’s at 11:15 a.m. by a 
purchasing representative and read aloud during a public bid opening held at the Tacoma Public Utilities 
Administrative Building North, 3628 S. 35th Street, Tacoma, WA 98409, conference room M-1, located on the 
main floor. They will also be held virtually Tuesday’s at 11:15 a.m. Attend via this link or call 1 (253) 215 8782. 
Submittals in response to an RFP, RFQ or RFI will be recorded as received. As soon as possible, after 1:00 
PM, on the day of submittal deadline, preliminary results will be posted to www.TacomaPurchasing.org. 
Solicitation Documents: An electronic copy of the complete solicitation documents may be viewed and 
obtained by accessing the City of Tacoma Purchasing website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org.  

• Register for the Bid Holders List to receive notices of addenda, questions and answers and related 
updates. 

• Click here to see a list of vendors registered for this solicitation. 
Pre-Proposal Meeting: A pre-proposal meeting will not be held. 
Project Scope: On-call cost estimating services for various Facility and site improvements and projects 
Estimate: $350,000 
Paid Sick Leave: The City of Tacoma requires all employers to provide paid sick leave as set forth in Title 18 
of the Tacoma Municipal Code and in accordance with State of Washington law.  
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA Information: The City of Tacoma, in accordance with Section 504 of 
the Rehabilitation Act (Section 504) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), commits to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of disability, in all of its programs and activities. Specification materials can be 
made available in an alternate format by emailing the contact listed below in the Additional Information section. 
Title VI Information: 
“The City of Tacoma” in accordance with provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (78 Stat. 252, 42 
U.S.C. sections 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively 
ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises 
will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated 
against on the grounds of race, color, national origin in consideration of award.  
Additional Information: Requests for information regarding the specifications may be obtained by contacting 
Tina Eide, Senior Buyer by email to teide@cityoftacoma.org. 

mailto:sendbid@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:sendbid@cityoftacoma.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88402680573?pwd=eThSaXZxNER0TWRhUGx6U0F2cURMZz09
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=22848
http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
http://www.ci.tacoma.wa.us/45bidsapps/PlanholderRegister.aspx
http://www.ci.tacoma.wa.us/45bidsapps/PlanholderList.aspx
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Protest Policy: City of Tacoma protest policy, located at www.tacomapurchasing.org, specifies procedures for 
protests submitted prior to and after submittal deadline. 

 
Meeting sites are accessible to persons with disabilities. Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities 
can be arranged with 48 hours advance notice by calling 253-502-8468. 

  
 

http://cms.cityoftacoma.org/Purchasing/CandA/ProtestPolicy052711.pdf
http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/


Request for Proposal Specification No. PW23-0097F 
Template Revised: 11/15/2022 Page 13 of 20 

The personnel listed must be committed to this project for the expected term of the 

agreement. Provide the following information on the proposed project personnel and 

experience, which qualify them to perform the work for the project. 

• List the lead personnel, with titles, who will be primarily responsible for and involved with

daily work activities.

• Include professional biographical data and/or resume outlining specific project capabilities.

• Identify the responsibilities and activities of each lead person

9.6 Sustainability – 5 points 

Provide information on your company’s commitment to the environment. Include your 

sustainability statement and current practices. For more information, see our Respondents 

Guide.   

A. Does the Respondent have an organizational sustainability plan and/or policy?

[  ] Yes [   ] No

Provide additional information if checked "Yes," including whether it is made publicly 

available (provide link) and how it is communicated to employees.   

B. Does the Respondent have:

• Greenhouse gas emission reduction targets?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

• Energy and water conservation targets?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

• Waste reduction targets?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

• Toxics use reduction targets?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

• Pollution reduction targets?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

• Measure progress regularly and publicly?  [  ] Yes [  ] No 

C. How will the Respondent, through service delivery and/or their own operations during the

contract period:

• Minimize greenhouse gas emissions?

• Minimize polluted stormwater runoff in Tacoma?

• Minimize waste generation?

• Minimize toxic use and/or generation?

• Minimize air pollution in Tacoma?

• Minimize resource extraction?

D. Demonstrate industry leadership across these areas? Is the Respondent an EnviroStars

recognized business? Provide any relevant certifications and/or verified results.

Addendum No 1

https://www.cityoftacoma.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_6/file/cms/sustainability/Respondent%20Guide%20-KL%20June%2013,%202022.pdf
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9.7 Equity in Contracting – 10 points 

This project has no EIC requirements, however, the City of Tacoma is committed to 

encouraging firms certified through the Washington State Office of Minority and Women’s 

Business Enterprise to participate in City contracting opportunities. See TMC 1.07 Equity in 

Contracting Policy at the City’s  Equity in Contracting Program website. 

Is your firm, or the firm you are partnering with, certified with Washington State for any of the 

below categories. Confirmation of any of the below certifications will result in all points for this 

category. 

☐ Combination Business Enterprise (CBE)

☐ Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

☐ Minority Business Enterprise (MBE)

☐ Minority/Women Business Enterprise (MWBE)

☐ Small Business Enterprise (SBE)

☐ Socially and Economically Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (SEDBE)

☐ Women Business Enterprise (WBE)

9.8 Contract Exceptions – 0 points 

Do you take exceptions to any of the City of Tacoma's Standard Terms and Conditions? 

10. INTERVIEWS / ORAL PRESENTATIONS

An invitation to interview may be extended to Respondents based on SAC review of the written 

submittals. The SAC reserves the right to adjust scoring based on additional information and/or 

clarifications provided during interviews. The SAC may determine additional scoring criteria for 

the interviews following evaluation of written submittals.  

The City reserves all rights to begin contract negotiations without conducting interviews. 

Respondents must be available to interview within three business days notice.  

If interviews are conducted, the SAC will schedule the interviews with the contact person 

provided in the SOQs. Additional interview information will be provided at the time of invitation. 

At this time, it is anticipated that the main objective of the interview will be for the SAC to meet 

the project manager and key personnel that will have direct involvement with the project and 

hear about their relevant experience and expertise. The City does not intend to meet with firm 

officials unless they are to be directly involved with the project. 

Following interviews, submittals will be rescored using the same criteria as in Section 12 below. 

Addendum No 1

https://omwbe.diversitycompliance.com/
https://cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/community_and_economic_development/equity_in_contracting
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11. RESPONSIVENESS

Respondents agree their submittal is valid until a contract(s) has been executed. 

All submittals will be reviewed by the City to determine compliance with the requirements and 

instructions specified in this RFP. The Respondent is specifically notified that failure to comply 

with any part of this RFP may result in rejection of the submittal as non-responsive. The City 

reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to waive irregularities deemed immaterial.  

The final selection, if any, will be that submittal which, after review of submissions and potential 

interviews, in the sole judgement of the City, best meets the requirements set forth in this RFP. 

12. ACCEPTANCE / REJECTION OF SUBMITTALS

Respondents are advised that the City reserves the right to cancel award of this Contract at any 

time before execution of the Contract by both parties if cancellation is deemed to be in the City’s 

best interest. In submitting a Submittal, Respondents agree that the City is not liable for any 

costs or damages for the cancellation of an award.  

The City reserves the right and holds at its discretion the following rights and options: 

• To waive any or all informalities

• To award one or more contracts

• To not award a contract

• To issue subsequent solicitation

13. ACCEPTANCE OF SUBMITTAL CONTENTS

The Submittal contents of the successful Respondent will become contractual obligations if a 

contract ensues.  

14. CONTRACT OBLIGATION

The selected Respondent(s) will be expected to execute a contract with the City. As part of the 

negotiation process, Respondents may propose amendments to the contract, but the City, at its 

sole option, will decide whether to open discussion on each proposed amendment and 

determine the final contract to be used. At a minimum, any contract will incorporate the terms 

and conditions contained herein. 

15. STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS / GENERAL PROVISIONS

City of Tacoma Standard Terms and Conditions apply. 

16. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Successful proposer will provide proof of and maintain the insurance coverage in the amounts 

and in the manner specified in the City of Tacoma Insurance Requirements contained in this 

solicitation.Please see Appendix C. 

Addendum No 1

https://cms.cityoftacoma.org/purchasing/StandardTermsandConditions.pdf
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17. PARTNERSHIPS

The City will allow firms to partner in order to respond to this RFP. Respondents may team 

under a Prime Respondent’s submittal in order to provide responses to all sections in a single 

submission; however, each Respondent’s participation must be clearly delineated by section. 

The Prime Respondent will be considered the responding vendor and the responsible party at 

contract award. All contract negotiations will be conducted only with the Prime Respondent. All 

contract payments will be made only to the Prime Respondent. Any agreements between the 

Prime Respondent and other companies will not be a part of the agreement between the City 

and the Prime Respondent. The City reserves the right to select more than one Prime 

Respondent. 

18. COMMITMENT OF FIRM KEY PERSONNEL

The Respondent agrees that key personnel identified in its submittal or during contract 

negotiations as committed to this project will, in fact, be the key personnel to perform during the 

life of this contract. Should key personnel become unavailable for any reason, the selected 

Respondent shall provide suitable replacement personnel, subject to the approval of the City. 

Substantial organizational or personnel changes within the agency are expected to be 

communicated immediately. Failure to do so could result in cancellation of the Contract.  

19. AWARD

After the Respondent(s) is selected by the SAC and prior to award, all other Respondents will 

be notified via email by the Purchasing Division. 

Once a finalist (or finalists) has been selected by the Selection Advisory Committee, contract 

negotiations with that finalist will begin, and if a contract is successfully negotiated, it will, if 

required, be submitted for final approval by the Public Utility Board and/or City Council.  

20. ENVIRONMENTALLY PREFERABLE PROCUREMENT

In accordance with the City’s Sustainable Procurement Policy and Climate Action Plan, it is the 

policy of the City of Tacoma to encourage the use of products or services that help to minimize 

the environmental and human health impacts of City Operations. Respondents are encouraged 

to incorporate environmentally preferable products or services that have a lesser or reduced 

effect on human health and the environment when compared with competing products or 

services that serve the same purpose. This comparison may consider raw materials acquisition, 

products, manufacturing, packaging, distribution reuse, operation, maintenance or disposal of 

the product or service.  

The City of Tacoma encourages the use of sustainability practices and desires any awarded 

contractor(s) to assist in efforts to address such factors when feasible for: 

• Durability, reusability, or refillable;
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http://cms.cityoftacoma.org/sustainability/resolution38248-PurchasingPolicy.pdf
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_6/File/cms/enviro/Sustain/CAP%20Final/Tacoma%20CAP.pdf



